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Administrative Review  
 
Date:   August 11, 2021 

To:   Jason Plourde, Chair, Zoning Board of Adjustment 

From:  Lincoln Daley, Community Development Director 

Subject:  Case #2021-17:  William Gregsak, 106 Ridgefield Drive, Milford Tax Map 18, Lot 71-1 – 
Special Exception Application for Dimensional Setbacks. (New Application)  

 

The applicant is before the Board of Adjustment seeking a Special Exception from the Milford Zoning Ordinance, 
Article V, Section 5.02.2.A.8 to allow the construction of a 20’ x 28’ detached garage (accessory structure) 
approximately thirteen feet from the western side property line dimensional setback in the Residential ‘A’ Zoning 
District.  In reviewing the files for this property, I offer the following comments: 
 

1. Existing Conditions: 
a. The subject property is approximately .231 acres (10,079 square feet) with approximately 100 linear feet 

of frontage on Ridgefield Drive. 

b. The property consists of a two-story, 3 bedroom, single-family residence and is serviced by municipal 
water and wastewater. 

c. The subject property is situated in an established single-family residential neighborhood and bounded by 
residential homes to the east, west and south and commercial/industrial uses to the north. 

2. The proposal calls for the removal of two unpermitted accessory structures (10’x 12’ shed and 28’ x 12’ tarp 
storage shed) both located within the 15 foot side dimensional setback with a new 20’ x  28’ square foot, 21 
foot tall, two car detached garage  located approximately 13 feet from westerly property line.  See attached 
survey plan and proposed building elevations.   

3. The garage is categorized as an accessory structure and permitted within the Residential ‘A’ District. Pursuant 
to Section 5.02.2.A.8, a structure can be placed within the side (15’) dimensional setbacks with the issuance 
of a Special Exception by the Board of Adjustment.  

4. The applicant should be prepared to provide information regarding any/all alternative locations considered for 
the placement of the detached garage. The discussion should also include the proposed height and massing 
relative to abutting properties.  

5. The applicant should explain if the 2 feet of setback relief includes the 1’ roof overhang or simply the 20’x 
28’ foundation footprint. If yes, the relief being requested should be revised to 12’ and plan be resubmitted to 
reflect the correct distance.  

6. Upon review of the submitted certified plot plan, it would appear that the proposed garage roof overhang on 
the eastern side may be constructed over the existing house deck and stairs.  Please clarify. 

 



  

7. If the Board votes in favor of the application, Staff recommends that as a condition of final approval, the 
applicant submit a revised plan showing the correct distance for the relief being sought.  

 

Aerial Photos of Subject Property: 

 

 



  

Street  Photos of Subject Property: 

106 Ridgefield Drive Looking North 

106 Ridgefield Drive Looking Northeast 



  

 

106 Ridgefield Drive Looking Northeast 

106 Ridgefield Drive Looking Southeast 



  

 

 

Ridgefield Drive Looking Southeast 

Ridgefield Drive Looking Northwest 
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